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Company's Performance & Future Prospects

During the period under review, the company achieved revenue ot Rs 47.1.6 lacst llilDl\ Rs.34,08 iacs,
PBT of Rs. 33.48 lacs and PAT of Rs.33.15 lacs as conrparecl ro rhc revenue cI Rs 48.40 lacs t t-rtl i)A
Rs. 2.69 lacs, PBT of Rs. 1.67 lacs and PAT of Rs. (-0.06) lacs respcctively irr Ihe prt vious ye,rr

rhe Sales of the Company have decreased by 2.56% as conrpared to previous year

Share Capital

Ason31stMarch,2024,paid upsharecapital of theCompanywasRs. 10 00,0O0divic1erjirrtrrtrj.00il
equity shares of Rs.100/- each. There was rro change irr slrarrl raprl,ri r,l the Corrrp,.iry Ll Li,irrj ltr(
Fi na ncial Y ear 2023-24.

Dividend and Transfer to Reserves

ln terms of the Dividend Distribution Policy, as per SI tll (i istiitg Oblig.itir.rirs "rnd f)i::lL,.,iritr
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, equity shareholders of tire Corrpairy oray expect divrri,,,iril it'tht:
Company is having surplus funds and after taking into consirJeration the relevitnt interrral arrd
external factors as mentioned in the said Policy. Accordingly, considering the cash positioit, funri
requirements for growth of business of your Cornpany and tire broLrglrl firrlvJrri loisr:,, lhi, i:tq,ri,.j i,, I

Directors has not recontmended any dividc'nd 1or tho f inani ial year cndeil N4arr-rr 1l . r,l ,

Accordingly, no amount is also proposcd to be transferred to lhl rtsi:r-ires of ycur Corrrparry

Change in the nature of business, if any

There has been no change in the nature of business of lhr. coinp.rrry clL,rirrg lirc finlrrr ial.it:,rr 2C.)-l j..l

Subsidiary companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary during the ycar undlr rcviciv. Tiit,Coiirfrdn)* lt,,pll rs:i
100% subsidiary of Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd.

Deposits from Public

Your Company has not accepted any kind of deposit frorr lirr. p,rhlir unr)cr i,ir;pter\, (;l 1-ri,
Companies Act,2013 during the year under r.eview and as sur-h no arnorrnl on accoi.ritt of prirrr.ii,ai 9r
interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the Balarrce Sheet.

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

There are no Loans, Guarantees and lnvestrnents ntarie Llrtlle-r il)r- 1;r,.,,,,.,1,i,1s of )t:L-li0l-t i:,i,r (ji ti)rl
Companies Act,2013 during the year under rcvr€r!v
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Material Changes and Commitments, if any. affecting the Fii::rir,:ri Pe,,:r or. beriry.'i'tn ine e!rii {-)I riri:.

Financial Year and date of the report

There are no rnaterial changes or commitments affecting the financiai position of the Company,

which have occurred between the end of the financial year to whrch the financial statement relates

and the date of this Report.

Details of Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators fcourts I Tribunals lmpacting
the going concern status and the Company's operations in future

During the financial year 2023-24, there are nr-r sign;firani a,rd niateriai orilt r: oassecl bv ln'r,

Regulators / Courts lTribunals, which inrpacts the gorng cuirrei-Tr statUs aiiri the Cr.Iii;r,i,,y'':l

Operations in future.

Human Resource Management

Attracting, enabling and retaining taleirl has becir thc corrrcrstorre ()I thi ilir nrarr flr,-cr,rrrce firnr1,o,,

and the results underscore the important role that human rapitili plays in crlir."rl srrategic .ir i,. rr,!
such as growth.

Di rectors' Responsibil ity Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Conrpanies Act, 201.1, the Board ot Directors, to the
best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applrcabieaccountirrg standards had been lollowcct

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting polir-ies and applied therr consistr:ntly arrd rriadir
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudcnl s() as 1o give a tri.re artd lair vinr.,.rl lfrc,

state of affairs of the Company at the end of tno financial i,e lr .rirl1 oi lir,., frroiit .,1 1i.. .-c;, ; ,',
that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper arrd sufficient care for the nrairrtenarice oI adecl u.rte dr(()u{,i rr'
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding thc asscts of the Conrpany arrrl

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)the Directors had prepared the annualaccounts on a going conrerri basrs,
"€

(e) the Directors'had laid down interrral financial controls io be ft,llou;ed by the Company and such

interna I fina ncia I co ntrols a re adeq uate a nd a re operati ng offectivr-.ly

(f) the Directors had devised proper systenrs tc ensrirl ccrrr;rlrance rvith thc pr-ovisiorrs.rf .iil

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Directors and Key Managerial personnel

Your Director Miss. Farzana Chowdhrrry {DlN: 0;06i l'l ,l2l rcirrr,5 at tir.. i,ir.,irirr* Arirr uai (,i,rt,r,;i
Meeting and being eligible offers herself for r.eappointmclt

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Cornpany hacJ no pecLrnrary
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission, if any and
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose o{ attendrng meetings of tht itlarcl
/Committee of the Companyf or otherwise

Declaration by lndependent Directors

The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of lndependent Directors do rrot apply to the
com pa ny.

Board Meetings

The Company has conducted four Board rrreetings during the finarrrralyear Lrnder rt.view

Policy on Appointment of Director and Remuneration

The provisions of Section 178(1) rciatiny, 1r) ( orrstitr.rtrurl oi irirrrriir,,rlrL)rr aqij Berltii ,,,r..i i:!,,1
Committee are not applrcable to the Comparry

lnternal Financial Control System and their adequacy

The Company has in place adequate internal financjal controls with refcrence lo the l'rii,u*ial
Statements. The controls are adequate for ensuring the ordcily aiit.l eliicisitr conclurt of the ilusirl(r5s,
including adherence to the Company's policres, thc safe guarrl ing of assets, lhc 0rev('pticrn &
detection of frauds & errors, the accuracy and complcteness of acr.t.rurrting recorcls arrrj rrrrrely
preparation of relia ble financia I informatior r.

Cost Records and Cost Audit

Maintenance of cost records and requirenrrrnts of cost.ruclit as lrrc:,ii'iirtcl under titr,.pruv,:irrlr\ o1
Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 201J are not applicable ior the business activrtres carre.j out
by the Company.

Auditors

Statutory Auditors

lV/s. N H Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration No. j?7s1lf),
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Cornpany frorn tire cc:nciusion of Tuventy tirst (2 I )

AnnualGeneral Meeting (AGM)till conclusion of Twcnty Sixth (261 )AGt\t to bc held rn the yc.ri-,?0.1/,
as required under Section 139 of the Companics Act, 2013 read r,vith Compranics (Audrt and i\ircj iti,rs)
Rules, 2014.
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For the year under review, the statutory auortors have confrrnre(.1 lnal tht,y sat slv rhe incierJri.i ,:", 1r.r:
criteria required under the Companies Act, 20,1 3

The Auditors'Report contains'Unmodifiecj Opirir.rrr'on the. firiancr.ri st.)lcrlrents of yr.,ur Corrp,rr,y ftjr
the year ended 31't IVarch, 2024 and there are no qualifrcations reservations or adverse remarks ul
their report.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 ctf the Companies Act, 2013 rearj with the Corrpanies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20i4 the Board of Directors of the
Company has appointed Mrs. Rasna Goyal, a Practtcri.rg Ci-,il 151;11, S,)t.irLr,; rr,l)r;ct,,r,(Cp l,j.r ..1:i_l!,ll

to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Cornpany for the fiitairciai y't itr ?a?.1 24 Thi. Sr,,cretar ;i ALirirt
Report in Form MR-3, for the financial year ended March 31 2'024 is annexerl a!'Annexure 1, 11) f tri!
Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does rrot contain.rny c1 Lraiiiir.(ltior.ts, rcscrv.iliorrs ()i .rsvrrr!(.,
rema rl<s.

Qualifications in Audit Reports

The statutory auditor's report and the secretarial audit report do not contain any qualrficatjons,
reservations, or adverse remarks or disclaimer. Secretarial audit report rs attached to tlls repor[,

Risk Management Policy

The Company has systems for lnternal Audit and Enterprise Risl< assessment and mitigation. On a

quarterly basis, summary of key findings is presented to the Board committee.With increasing
globalization and unprecedented changes in business environment, ihe Company on a perir-rrlir. basis
identifies these uncertainties and after assessing them, formulates short-term ancj long-terrl action
plans to mitigate any risk which could materially impact the Company's long-term goals and Vision,

ln the opinion of the Board there is no such risl< v,rhich l.rai tnf e3terr llrl pi-e:t.itt i,rxrsterii-r: .i .r-;,

Company.

Secretarial Standards

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarial Standarcls. ie.. SS I and SS 2, re latrrrg to'l\,lt,L,t,iii,r>
of the Board of Directors'and 'General Meeting respectively, have been cluly fr.;lloweij it1, 11,,.,,

Company.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle,Blower Policy to provide a iorrn,tt nre:clt.trrrsrr fo rhe Diri,r tor.,,-
employees and others who are associated with the Contp;n1, ln aonlirnratrorr rtrtlt SeLtion | //\,t) ::l
the Act and Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations to report tireir conccrns about unethical irr:h;rvigr
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Conrpany's cr:de oi rortrjr;i t Tne i)oiic,v pr9,,;rit.: li,i
adequate safeguards against victimization of L.mployees/ i)irectors who av.iilthe meclranrsnr.
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Corporate Social Responsibility lnitiatives

The Company has not developed and irnplernentetl any i,orporate, lio'-iai tresptrits;l:il't ) rrtiLi.ll , ', ,t'
the said provisions are not applicable to the Company

Extract of Annual Return

The Extract of the Annual return in form MGT-g is not required to be annexed to the Board's report

as per the amendment to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 20L3 and ruies framecl thete'in,

However, companies having a website are required to provide the web link of the sarne, whereirt thtt

annual return in form MGT-7A shall be uploaded.

As the company does not have any website, a copy- of tirt /inri.;iii riiirrin wiii be it vdilabii','i i lltf'
registered office of the company

Particulars of Employees and related disclosures

There are no employees falling within the provisions of sectri-.n I J4( l)(rl ) of ilrc '..oilpanie! i\' r ,'.j I J

read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of The Cornparries (Appr"rirrtirrrrit .iir(j iltritlrrrter.,tlrritt ll Nirir,rlpt', !ii

Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

Presently, the Company does not have any F rrployee Slor l< Optron,,Purchasi' 5{'rtt'ttre

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

Your Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassnrerrrt.1t \,^Jorl( placc in A(\ ()r(lirri(,'

with the provisions of Prevention, Prohrbition and Redressal of Sexual llarassrrri'r,t of Worttcl at

Workplace Act,2013. The policy aims at prevention of lrarassrnent of wontt:rr ernployee,. alti lays

down the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevcntiolr of :icxrjai har,;rsrttcnt.[-iirtirri, iiit't

year under review there were no cases filed pursuant to tht'Si'xLrai l-iarassntcttt c.,t Wrtilt'tt itt

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange [arnings And Outgo Pursuant To

Provisions Of Section L34Of The Companies Act,20t3 Read With The Cornpa'riel (Accounisi iit,ies.

20L4.

The Statement pursuant to section 134(3) (m) of the Conrpanies Act, 201'l read with Rule 8(j)ot tlr{-

Company's (Accdunts) Rules 2014 do not apply to our Company There was no foreign exr:hange

inflow or outflow during the year under revtew

Other Disclosures

a) Your Company has not issued shares with differential votrng rrghts nnd sweat equtty sharr:s during

the year under review.

!r
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b) There are no proceedings initiated/pending against your Contpariy under the ltisolvcrrr:v arrr.j

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which materrally impact the business of the Cornparty.

c) There were no instances where your" Company requirccl thc,"r,:iuation lor otli'Itnr0 settltlr'irt:ill r)r

while taking the loan fronr the Banks or Firrarrcial institrrtiorr'

Acknowledgments

Your Directors place on record their appri:ciaticrr for thr: help ;iirii I ir r.'llt'i'ai.rlrrl rlr i'iverl ;.' f r ' irl
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continuous support Our consistent growth is possiblc itecause of tileir harrj wcik, solid.rrrl'y, ao

operation and support.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

N ll flgrawal cfi flssociates

To the Members of
Lenset Web Services Private Limited

Report on the Audit of thelnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

8, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata - 700 001 8l : (0$) a0611657

Q : 9330102396, 9123097412

Head. Office :327, Gate No. 2, 3rd Floor, Poddar Gourt,

E-mail : nitinagrawalca@gmail.com
can haassociates@gmail.com

we have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of Lenselweb services Private

Limited(..theCompany,,),whichcomprisetheBalanceSheetasatMarch312024,theStatement
of Profit and Loss (lncluding other compr"h"ntiu" income)' the cash Flow statement and the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the. V"'i]''t" enOeO' and notes to the lnd AS financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us'

the aforesaid tnd ns'iinln"irl ,tit"rn"nit"gir"-in" intopali9n required bv the compantes

Act,2013, as amended (,the Act") in,tne ia"nner so requireo ano qive a true and fair view tn

conformity with the ,"*Jniing principles g;;;;iiy """pi"o 
ln rnaia'-ot the state of affairs of the

company as at ruar#;;;;ijr{ idiiontlincruoirig other comprehensive income)' its cash flows

and the changes in equlty for the year ended on that date'

WeconductedourauditofthelndASfinancialstatementsinaccordancewiththeStandardson
Auditing (SAs),as .p""itilO under sectio. *afiOl 

"f 
the Act 

,Our 
responsibilities under those

standards are furtner Jes"rio"o in the ,nuoiiJrs'Responsibirities for ir," nuoit of the lnd AS

financial statements' ;;; ;itur report. W" "" 
independent of the Company in accordance

with the ,Code of Ethics, issued by the tnstituie of Chariered Accountants of lndia together with

the ethical .equirem"ii. i',"i rr" ,."t"uuni'to-our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions pf the n"t u.o the Rules tnlre-rnoer, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these t"q'i['"'its and the.Code of Ethics' We believe that

the audit evidence *" nr* 
"otained 

i, 
"tiili"n1'nd 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the lnd AS financial statements' d

Basis for OPinion

Other lnformation

ln connection with

information and;

inconsistent with

othenruise aPPears

Thecompany'smanagementandBoardofDirectorsareresponsiblefortheotherinformation'
The other informationtomprises tne informltitn lnJuJ"o in'the Annuar Report, but does not

include the standator" ti.rii"irijtatements and our auditor's report thereon'

our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

il#;;aa any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

ourauditofthefinancialstatements,ourresponsibilityistoreadtheother
indoingso,considerwhethersuchotkrerinformationismaterially
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

to be materiaffy misstateO' lf, based on the work we have performed' we

ll
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
othenvise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we
conolude that there is a rnaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management for the lrrd AS Firrancial Statenlents

-l-he Contpany's Boarcl of Directors is responsible fr:r the rnatters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial statements that give a true

and fair view of the financial position, frnancial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards
(lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accountrng policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and
nraintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentartion ol the lnd AS financial statements that give ar true and fair view
and are free fronr ntaterial misstaterrent, whether due to fratici or error

ln preparing the Ind AS financial staternents, management is responsible for assesstng the
Cornpany's ability to continr"re as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, rnatters related
to going concern and using the gorng concern basis of accounting unless management
either rntends to Iiquidate the Corrrpany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's ftnancial

reporting process.

Ar.rditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial
statements as a whole are free frorn material misstatement, whetlrer due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that inclurdes our opinion Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detect a material misstatemerrt when it exists [V]isstatements can arise from

frar;cl or error and are considered nraterial if. individLrally or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influertce ihc: econontic decisions of Lisers taken otr the basis of

these lncl AS financial statenrents

As parl of an audit in accordance lvith SAs we exercise professionalludgment and maintain
professional skeptrpism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentrfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, ancl obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approprrate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

lr
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we are also responsjble for expressing oLrr cpinion on whetlrer the Company hasildeqLlate intertial financral controls rrvilir refei'crice tc lirancjai starlenrents in place ancl
lh e o pc ra t i ri g e f i e,,- t i v i, r i Ll r :j U i 5 t.j (j j I Ljo l-l I ro | :l

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policres used and the reasonableness ofaccountincr estirnates and re lateci ciiscrosurei rnaoe by rlanagernerlt.
' Conclude on the appropriateness of managernent's use of the gorng concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whetheia daterial uncerlainty

exists related to events or conditions that rnay cast srgnrficant doubt on the Company sability to continue as a going concern. If we concluoe"tfrat a material uncertainty exists,we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures rn thefinancial statements or, if such dtsclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. ourconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,sreport However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease toconlinue as a going concern.

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure ancl content of the lnd AS financialstatements including the disciosures, and vvhether the lncl AS financial statementsrepresent the underlying transactiorrs ancl events in a manner that achreves fairpresentation.

. Obtaiit sufficierrt alppropi-iatc atLrriit evitlence req:rrcling tne fjnalcial information of th<.:conrpany to express arr opinion on ilre rrin:rrri:ial siarr,-nre nts

!vc'cotilt-ttt.itticaic t'vitlr lnose chi,itilut.i vvitlt ilove,riIaltue re(lalruirtg. anrorrtl {ltlter fltatters, ilreplanned scope and timing of the auclrt and significant aucliifindings, inctuding any iignificant
deficiencies in internal control that we identifydr.rring our audit.

lVlateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the frnancial statements that, individually orin aggregate, makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality anclqualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resr-rlts ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iclentified misstatements in the financialstatements.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compliedwith relevant ethical requirements regardrng inclepenclence, and to communicate with themall relationships and other matters th;rt n-iay re.rsonably be thoright to bear on ourrndependence, ancl where apgrlicable rel;rtr:d safeeir.rcis

Report on Other Legal and Regirlrtory Re quirements

1 As reqtlired by tite Corrpanies (Auclrtor's t1epoft; Orcter.2020 (,the orcler,,) rssued bythe Central Government of lndla in terrns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,we give in the "Annexure 1"a statement on the rratters rp".ifi"d in paragrapris s anO +of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(,3) qf the Act, we reporl that:

(a) rye have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief lvere necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
conrpany sc far as it appears from our examination of iliose books,
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of
Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln our opinion the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section .133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of tne wriiten reprcsentations received from the dircctors as on lVarch
31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Uirectors, none of the directors is

drsqualified as on l,4arch 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 1A4 (2) of ihe Act,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to lnd
AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act are not applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public
cornpany as defined under section2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under
section 197(16) is not applicable

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule'11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the explanations given to

The Company has no pending litigatrons on its financial position in itslnd AS
financial statenrents

The Cornpany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any materiai foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required'to be transferred, to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

IV a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("lntermediaries"), with the understandrng, whether recorded in writing or
otheruvise, that the lnternrediary shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oi on
behalf of the company ('t.Jltimate 13eneficiarres') or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Uititrilte l'lei'rc-'ficii-irics,

b) -lhe managenlent has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and
belief no funds have,been received by tht-. company from any person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entities ("Fundtng Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

E

U ltimate Beneficiaries; and

q
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c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothirrg has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that tite represeptittorrs uncier si;b-clause (a) and (b)

contain arry material nrisstaterrent

v The, Cornparly iliiil ilol cier;ilirirci any iiivicitjrrtr rrr'irirrg iile Vc:-rr so reporting tlrtder

this clarise for the corrpiiartce with sectrr-'tt 'il'o rsf ihe cornparties Act' 2013' ts

not apPlicable

vi The reporling under Rule 11(g) of the conrpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules

2014, is applicable front '1 April 2023

Based on our examination which includes test checks, the company has used an

accounting sottware for maintaining its books of accounts which has feature of

recording trait leori-tog) facility and the same has been operated throughout the

year for all the retevarii transactions recorded in the software Further' during the

course of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature

being tamPered with

AstheprovisotoRule3(1)oftheCor.npanies(AccoLrnts)Ruleszo]j1s
applicable fronr 1 April 2023. reporting under Ftrtle 11(g) of the companies (Audit

and Auditors) itules 2l)14 ott preservation'of audit trail as per requirements for

recorcl retention is riot appiicabie for ihr.: financiai year encling 31 I\larch 2024

Place: Kolkata
Date: N/ay 23,2024

For N.H. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firnr Registration Number'.0327

Nitin umchand Agrawal
Partner
IVlembershiP Number 12917I
UDIN 24129179BK8TWY6471

--€f
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on tlre financial statements of
Lensel Web Services Private Limited

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) -lhe Company has not capitalized any intangible assets during the year

Accordingly the requirement to report uncler the clause 3(rXaXB) of the orcler is
not applicable tr: the Company

(b) [he Cornpany has ri regiiiai prograrn cI physicat verificiitton of its fixetl assets.
by whtch all fixed assets are verifir,lcl by the managelnent according to the
prograrn of periodicai physici:l verification irr a phasecl manner which in our
opinion is reasotrable having regard to the srze of the Cornpany and the nature
of its ftxed assets, According to the information &explanations given to us, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis our

examinations of the records of the Company, the leasehold premises appearing
in the head property. plant and equipment WDV as on 31 lVlarch 2024 is Rs

1.88 iacs is held in the name of the Holding Company

(cl) The Company has not revalued any Properly Plarrt and Equipment during the
year endecl lVlarch 31, 202"4 and accordingly the requirement to report on

clause 3(iXd) of tlrr: OrcieI is ilot appiic;iL.rle iq tlir: Corirpany

(e) Accordtn.q to ittformaiion attd expl;in;itrons r.tiven to ris no proci:eciings have

betln initiatcd or are penclirtg againsl the Oornpany k.rr holcling any berrarni

property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and

rules nrade thereu nder.

(ii) (a) The Company has no inventory and accordingly, the requirement to report on

clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital Iimits in excess of Rs

Five Crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of
time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly the

requirement to repolt oir cliirl:;e:l(ii)(b) oi thl Ordcr is nc.rt applicable to the

Company

(iii) (a) ln our opinion and best io the inform::tiorr anci explanations given to irs the

Company has provtcleci loans; and aclvances in the nature of loans ilnd aclvances

I



during the year. Details of the loans and advances in the nature of loans are as
follows

(ln Lacs)

NIL

Note: Balance outstanding amount reported also includes accrued interest on loan

(b) The company has provtded loans and advances in the nature of Ioans and
advances in our opinion and explanations provrcled to us, the loans and advances
made during the year are, prinra facie. not prejudrcrai to the interest of the company

(c) lhe Company has granled loan (s) and oriacjvances in the nature of loans durirrg

the year. The schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has

been stipulated as 'repayable on demand". As per the information and explanation
given to us and the books examined by us in respect of the loan and advanees in the
nature of loans, no written schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has been stipuiated and tn the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment
on the regularity of the repayment of principal amounts and payment of interest.

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us by the management, since all

the loans given by the company are repayable on clemand cluring the year the
company.has not derlanded the repayment of full arnount of such loans and interest,
we are LlnaDle to cotnment on the anrount of over'ciue fcr rlore tlran ninety clays as at

balance sheet date

(e) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management and books

examined by us there has not been any loan or advances in the nature of loan
granted which has been fallen due during the year has been not been renewed or

q

Particulars G uarantees Security Loans Advances in
nature of loans

Aggregate 0il-lodnt
granted/ providr..cl
durirrg the year

NIL NiL
I

I

-S u bsidiarres
-Jr,int Ventures
-Associates
-Cthers

NIL NIL Others NIL

Balance outstanding
as at balance sheet
date
-Others NIL NIL 293.22 NIL

I
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extended or fresh loans r;ranletJ to scttle the or.rer ciiic.s of existing loan given to the
sanre parties

(f) As per the information and expranation given to us. the company has granted
loans and advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying
the terms of the repayment. The details of the same are

Note: Loan repayable on denrand reported also inciucJes accrued interest on loan

(iv) ln our opinion and ac;corcling io the infornration liircl explanations given to Lrs. the
Cornpany has no1 elntetecl into ilny transaction covc[eci uncler Sections 185 anci 186
of the Act Aocorclrngly, tite provisions of clause 3(iv) of thc order are nr:t applrcable.

(v) t he Company has neither aicceptecl any depc,sits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Conrpany. According to the information and explanations grven to us, no order
has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal
or the RBI or any court or any other tribunal against the company in this regard.

(vi) The Central Government of Inclia has not prescribecJ the maintenance of cost records
the /\ct for any services rendered by the

Particulars All Parties cluding
related Party
(ln lacs)

Promoters
(ln lacs)

Related
Parties
(ln lacs)

Aggregate amounts of
loarrs/advances in
nature of loans where:
- [,oetn is repayable

on demancl ( A)
Loa n en t

2.93 22 l.lonr: None;

does not specify
any ternrs or period
of repayment(B)

None Itlonc None

Total None None

Percentage of
Loans/advances
in nature of loans
to the total loans.

100% None None

under sub-section (1) of Sccijon

5

293.22



(vii) (a)

(b)

conrpany Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the order is notapplicable to the Company.

The company in generally is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues incruding rncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, cessand other statutory <jues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicabre According to the information and explanations given to us and basedon audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payabre inrespect of these statLrtorv ciues were outstanding at the year end, for a period
of more than six months fronr the date they bccame payabie

Accordirrg to the rnforrlation and expranations 5;iven to us there are no ciues onaccour.rt of goods and service taxes, provident fund, emproyee,s stateinsurance, income tax and other statutory dues which have not been paid fordispute as on 31 lVlarch2024.

(viii) The corlpany has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome TaxAct' '1961 as income cluring the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) ln our opirliorl ancl according to tire infoiiratjon and explanations given to us,the comparny has not clefaulteci in repaynrent of roarrs or olhor borrowings or in thepayment of interest thereon to any lender Accordingly, the provrsions of clause3(ix)(a) of the Crder are not appticable.

(b) The company has not been cJeclared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or any government authorrty.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the term loan has been applied forthe purpose forwhich the term loan was obtained.

(d) AccOrding to the information and explanations given to us and on overallexamination of the books of the company, we report that no funds have been raisedon short term basrs have been usecr for rong terrn purposes during the year by thecompany. Accorciingry, crause 3(ix)(d) of the ordr:r is not appricabre

(e) ln our opinion and accorcJing to the infr:rnralion ancl explanations given to us,the company does not have any surbsrdiary associate or .1oint venture. Accordingly,
the provisions of crause 3(ix)(e) of the order are not appricabre.

t



.-= ^^^.^.-"t"::], 
and according to the infornratron arrci r:xplanations given to us,

= * - -d y uues not havr: any subsrdiary associate or joint venture Accordingry:': :rovrsicns of clause :j(ix)(f) of the OrOer are ilot applrcabie

a i Accordi.g to the infortritttotr and explarratiorrs; given by the manageme,t. theconrpany has not raised any money way of initial ;rirblrc offer lfurther.public
offer r debt instruments and term roans hence, reporting under crause 3(x)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and expranations given by the management, thecompany has not made any preferentiar arotment or private pracement ofshares lfully or partially or optionally convertibre debentures during the yearunder audit and hence, the requirement to report on crause 3(x)(b) of the orderis not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (al Based uporr iitc arrclii proci:tirr-cs prericirjt(jr.l ror thg 13;rpose of reporting 1.rt_.trur: attcl iaiir vic''v (')l lllc'iiIar;oral :;la.rleiiit;irlri i:titii accorclinc; to the inforlliationand explanations given by the managerrent, lve report that no fraud by thecompany cr ori the co,rpany by tho oifrcers and emproyees of the companyhas been noticed or reported durrng the year

(b) During the year, no report under sub-sectron (12) of section 143 of thecompanies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by usin Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of companies (Audit andAriditors) Rules, 2014with the Central Government

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whisfle blowerconrplaints received by the Company Ouring ttre year.

(xii) ln our opinion, the c<;mpany is not a niclhi corlrpany fhcrefore, the provisions ofclause3(xii)(a) to(c) of the cr,Jer ar.: not apprrcarrre to the co,rpany.

(xiii) ltccorcling to the infortn;:iion anci exprarertrorrs gi'en by the management,transactiot'rs with the relatcti i-rarlies are in complionr:e wilh section 177 and 1BB ofconrpatnie.s Ac:t 2c13 v'vherc applicaible anci the c1e:tails have beon cJiscloseci in thenotes to the financial statemr:nts, as reqLrirecj by the applrcable accounting standards.
(xiv) (a) ln otrr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us theconrpany has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of itsbusiness.

(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, forthe period uncjer audit

;.;
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(xv) The Ccrtrpany has not entere[l rnto any iron-cash trilnserctions with cjirecrors c.rr

persons connected wtth thern and hence provisions of section 192 of Companies Act.
2013 are not applicable

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) to (d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year as well as immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor cJuring the year

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the frnancial statements, ageing and
expected dates ol realization of financial assets and paynrent of financial liabilitres
other inforrrtation acconrpanying tlre financial statenrerrts. our knowleclge of the Boarcl
of Directors and ntanag;ei'nent pli:ns ancl based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, notl.ring has come to our attention which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date

(xx) The provisrons of Section 1 35 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the
company. Accordingly, the reqLrirement to report on clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the company

For N.H. Agrawal & Associates
Charterecl l\ccou ntants
lCAl lrirrn llegistration Nirrnber 032751

Place: Kolkata
Date: lVay 23,2024

Nitin Huku c d Agrawal
Partner
IVlembership Number: 12917 I
U D I N : 2.4 1 291798 KBTWY647 1
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Annexure 2 to the lndependent Auditor's report of even date on the lnd AS financial
statements of Lensel Web Services Private Limited

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

' : -ave aLrdited the rnternal financial controls with reference tolnd AS financial statements
:' -ensel Web Services Private Limited ('the Cornpany") as of IVarch 31,2024 in conjunction
.,:i our audit of the lnd ASfinancial statements of the Conrpany for the year ended on that
udlc

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Firrancial Controls

f he Ccrnpany's [Vlanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operatrng effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the trmely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies
Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsi bility

Our responsibility is to e-.xpress an o1;rrirr,ir on the Coriiparty's irrterital finarrrcial controls with
reference to these lnd AS financial staterrents based on oLrr audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternai Firtancial Controls Cver Financial
Reporting (the 'Guidancc Note') and tlre Standards on Auditing, as specified under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by lCAl Those Standards and the Guidance Note. require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these lnd AS financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these lnd AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to lnd
ASfinancial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these lnd AS frnancial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists and testing and evaluating the design arrd operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk l-he procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
inciuding the aSsessnrerrt of thc risks cf material nrissiaterrrent of tlre frnancial statements,
whetlrer dr-re to fraud or error

We beiieve that the audit evicience we h:;ve obtaineci is sufficient and appropriate to provicle

a basis for our audii opinion on the Cornpany's internal firrancial controls with reference to
these lnd AS financial statements.

I



A company's internal financial controls with reference to lnd AS financial statements is a
process dlsigned to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting und-th" preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance

wittr geierally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with

referJnce to lnd AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

arrd expenditures of the comparry afe being nrade only in accorclance with authorisations of

managemept and directors of the conrpany. and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

pruueit,on or tinreiy detecttorr of Lrnar:thorised acquisition, Llse, or disposition of the

company's aSSets that corild have at rliltertitl effcet 1,, tllrr f,rri,rrcizll statertiertts

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Finarrcial Controls With Reference to lnd AS Financial

Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal frnancial controls with reference to lnd AS

financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper managernent override

of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to lnd AS

financlal statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

with reference to lnd AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes

in concjitions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Cornparry has, in all rnaterial respects. adequate internal financial controls

with reference to lnd ASfrnancial statenrents and sLrch internal financral controls with

reference to lrrd AS fina:ncial staternents viere operatittg'efiectively as at I\4arch31,2024'

basecl on the internal control over fiirancial reportirtg criteria cstablished by the Cornpany

consrdering the essential components ol internal coniroi stated in thc Gurdance Nr:te issued

i:y the lCAl.

For N.H. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration Number

Place: Kolkata
Date: lVIay 23,2024

Nitin Huk mchand Agrawal
Parrinor
l,4embership Nunrber: 129179

fJ Dl N'241?.9i798 KBI-WYti47 1

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls WithReference to these lnd AS Financial

Statements

-*€
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LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N :-U72900W82001PTC093088
148 Camac Street, Nandi Commercial, Kolkata -7000t7
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

The accompanving notes 1to 33;re an irteHral part of irii: f , ,-r . .rl 'i.,ltii rr'rt;i
As per our report of even date atta{ heil

For N H Agrawal & Associates
( hartered Accountafrts
[:irm s Registration Number: 0.

arrount in Rs. Lia5 urriei: othe iwise stated

Hukumchand Agrawal

Pa rtne r

llembership Nunrber: 1)91 l\)
uDiN.' A4 Q1 t :l'1 $xaTttY 6 17 t

Piacc: Kolkata

Date: 23 May , ?"0)4

frt-ti .riral Lrrr llehalf oi ih.' Blr.itt ,ti .-r rt ,. tor: li
Lensti vveu iervt(il> Prrvdrt'' t 'i1^'ireu

LenselWeb Services H/t Ltd"

JhrF ,^-il'

Arpita CUpla

Dlrector

lDlN : 028.1gti lx)

Iai',rarra Chowjhur-y

Ditccl.irr

(Dlir, :ti.1061122)

31st Marilr Jil;,JParticu lars l\ot(,5 llst Mar.h 2014

J.04

3.00
)93.22
103 11

3.r+ /

0,43
29.5 /

( ). biJ

/+ ltl

3,00
2 /6,09
3.ll.E1

i68 34 651.55

1C.00

.l 0tr,32

43 i.b8
1.53

0.8).

L d)

0.07

1.0,00

/.:\,oo

5 5i:.0t
303
I.r(j

008

651.5 5

Currenr Assets
(a) l rnancial assets

(i) rrade ieceivallles
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank Balances other t[an 1ii) abovtr
(iv) Other Financial Assets

(b) Cur.ent Tax Assets (net)
(c) Other curTent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I, ASSETS

Non-current Assets

ial Property,Plant and Equipment
( bl Financial Assets

{i) nvestments
(l ) Loans

(r ) Other nofi-.urrent assets

Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current iiabilitie s

(b) Provisions

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Eq u ity
(a) [quity Share Capital
(b) Other equity

Lia bilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilltle-s

Borrowings
(b) Provisions

1c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

9

i0

.J

61
6)
6.3

6.4

8

1.1

1?_

13

ii\
15

4.1.

4.2
5

s68.34

B

0.80
8.71

48,00
0.60
).8q
4.9 /

t,-1 -:1i.-'_ .-:::..
.. .t-.:-..-:l.ii,



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N :-U 72900W82001 PTC093088

14B Camac Street, Nandi Commercial, Kolkata -700017

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024

The accompanying notes 1to 33 are an integral part o{the f nanc al s'.dte{rri'r)tr.

As per our report of even date attachecl

All amount in Rs. L.acs unless otherwrse state d)

For N H Agrawal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm's R r: 0327511 t

For and on behalf of the Board of ilirectors of
- - - Lenrel Web Services Private Limited

Lensel Web Servlces H^. L6. Lensel Web Services R/t.lJd.

^,r,,. 
S:*q*. ". .ffi {s"#,tr

Drrector t)lrpctor \
and

Pa rtner
N,4errbership Nu'nbert 1

uD.2 
^i: 

2.1 lA"tl-t1
Place: Kolkata

Date: 23 lVay, 2024

vl

(DrN r 02839878) (lrlN 030i, 1.122)

Note Year ended Year endedParticulars

41 .t6
6L. /l

48 44

32 liJ
108.93 81.J9

1.r\
4)..19

054
2':.9 /

840
4).3)

101
27.98

7 5.45 70 ? 1

1,6733.48

0.66
(0 01)
(0 32)

0,38

0. sB

a7/
0.31 1..73

3 3.15 (0.06)

0,llr
(0 04)

0.54
(0 14)

0.11 0,40

t1.7 6 0. l4

)5

22

16

1/

LB

19

2.4

)1.

331.50
?:11 50

(0 60j
(0, iio )

lV. Expenses

Cost of serrvices provrdetl

Fmplovee beneflts expense
Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Vlll. Other comprehensive income
(a) ltems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss

Remasu renrent of post-e m p loyme nt ben r'f rt ob I i gatro rr s

Tax relating to these rtems

(b) ltems that will be reclassified to statement of protit and ioEr
Tax relatrng to these rtems

Other comprehensive income

lX. Total comprehensive income for the year

X, Earning per equity share
(1) Basrc

(2) Diluted

l. Revenue from operations
ll. Other rncome

lll.Total lncome(l + ll)

v" Profit before tax (lll - lV)

Vl, Tax expense:

l1) Current tax
(2) Iax L:xpenses of Prior Years

(j) Deferred iax
Total Tax Expenses

Vll. Profit for the year (V-Vl)

q
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LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N :-U72900WB2001 PTC093088

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

the aicompalrying rrotes :L to 3l are an ntegral part cf the t rariiai !L.it.r' !rr r:

As per our report of even date attaahed

For N H Agrawal & Associates

Chartered Accountants
I lrrn's Reg]stration Nu 032 i 51

Nitin Agrawal

Pa rtner

Cash flow statement has been prepared under the lndirect method as set out in lnd AS . 7 specified under Sectiort 133 of thF Cornpan es

Act, 2013

l-11' 3'g 6'' Dchd" Jl LLr Rod'd o'D (lo ) Jr

lensel Web Services Private Limited

LenselWeb Services FM. Ltd

-[sk

LenselWeb Services

;.-*s-t;ffffiArtr t,

D ref

t.4\"
"},. Dirttfo4.,.
t0' D re

Membershlp Number 1291./9

r,DiNi- lrt tfl t'71 b(b t rr y(,t I t
Pli.e: Kolkal.r
Date:23 May,2024

(t)rN ()r8lq3i8) (r)iN 0 106r ).'l

(All amounls I aqs, unless otherwrse 5tatcd)

Particulars 31 March 2024 l1 Mar(h 2023

Cash flow from operating activities
P.oflt beiore tax

Adj ustments for:

Dcpreciation and amortisation rxpense

G ratu itv

lfterest inconre

Pr of t on sa e of nvestments

SundrV Balance Written Otl

OperatinB Profit/ {Loss) before working caplta

Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/ ( ncrease) in trade recelvables

Decrease/ (lncrease) in loans

Decrease/ (lncrease) rn other qon- cufrent assets

Decrease/ (increase) lr otherilrrreilt assets

De(r.:ase/ {lncreasc) n iir.rn. d asset!

lncrease/ ( Decrease) in l.rade Payables

increase/ ( Decrease) in other current liabilitle,c

lncrelse/ ( Decrease) ir'r other currcnt ilabillt es

lncrease/ ( Decrease) in provlslons

33 48

0.54

il2 l6 )

1.66

10,3 /)
(1/ 13)

13C 70

i0.B i )

(u bul

|.70

0.64

167

1.02

054
(28 i0)

\25.41)

0.10

)6. /t
i22 65)

,, t)
091
099
3.03

Cash Generated from Operations 115.13 (1.26)

lncome taxes paid (2 86) 4

Net cash inflow from operating activities Iotai of (A) 1,12.81 { 1,60

Cash flows from investing activities

Payrnents for property plant and equlpment

Purr:hase./sale of nvestrrent

ifterest rece ved

Other ifcome
lnvEr5tmerrt ln llxed Deposrts

(0.11)

.12 3tr

(48 00)

10 i5)
41 45

)B ta

Net ca from investi activities Tota I of 15,7 5 ) 69,60

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeclr fror -on L ,.rnnt OoIr ,rnPs
r!.pdrI.- lutrO .U r. l OO r.i g

[:lnance cost

(1ri lB) (,)(l r2)

Net cash inflow outflow from financing activities Iotal of (c) i1r 8.38 ) 54.72

Net increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Add; Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the finartcial Year

(A+B+C) .t: l5l
)9.r7

17.28

12.69

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year it /i 29.97

B
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Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Significant Accountinq Policies

1. General lnformation:
a) Lensel Web Services Private t-imited is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domrciled in

lndia. lt is an lT Enabled Service Company based in lT Hub of Kolkata. With over 21 years of
experience. lt is engaged in the busirress oi deveic.rping. dersigning the website and digital marketing

all over lndia

The Financial Statenrents for the year enclocl ll1 f"4arch 202.1were approved by the Board of Directors

as on 23''d \Aay 2024.

b) Statement of Compliance
The financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Aecounting Standards
("lND AS") as prescribed by lVlinistry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of Companies Act,
2013 (' the Act"), read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from
time to time.

2.1 Basis of Preparation:

a) l-he financial statements heive beeii pi"epared on goirrg conceril under historical cost l:asis except
for certain financial Llssets and lial:ilitiers wlrich a[e nreASrr-ecl at fair value,

b) Functional and Presentation Currency
I he Finarrcial Statenrents have beerr prepared in lndian [Rupees (lNR), which is also the

Cornpany's functional clrrrency. Tlre i:inancial Statements have been rounded off to nearest lacs,

up to two places of decimals, unless otlrerwise stated.

2.2Use of Estimates and Judgements:

The preparation of the financial statement management to make estimates, judgements and

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, income and expenses and

disclosures relating to the contingent assets and Iiabilities onthe date of the Financial Statement.
Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and

actions, actual results could be differed from these estimates.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation urrcertainty: Key assumptions:

a) L,lseful lives of deprcciabic ;.rrrii arn<;rtisairle asscts:-
The company reviews the estinrated useful livr,.s of depreciable or amortisable assets at each

reporting period, based its expected utility of tiros;e assets Uncertainties in these estimates

relate to technical and economic obsolesce that may change the utility of certain items of
property, plant and equipment.

to make the sale, obsolescence considering past trend. lnventories are written done to NRV

when such NRV is lower than their cost.

!



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

b) Defined benefit Obligation: -

The present value of defined benefit obligation which includes gratuity is determined using

actuarial valuations using projected unit credit method. An actuarralvaluation involves making

various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include

the determination of the discount rate, future salary increase and mortality rates. Due to the

complexities involved in lhe valuation and its lorrg term nature. a defined benefit obligation is

highly sensitive to changes rn the assunrptions All assumptions are revlewed at each

reporling date

Recognition and measurement of provisions, liabilities and contingencies: -

provision and liabrlities are recognized in the period when tt becomes probable that there will

be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can be reasonably

be estimated. The timing of recognitron requires application of .ludgement to existing facts and

circumstances which may be sublect to change.

Contingencies in the normal course may be arise from litigation and other claims Potential

liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystalizing or are very difficult to quantify

reliably are treated as contingent liabilitles. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes to

accounts but are not recognized.

c)

d) lncome Taxes:-
The Company's tax jurisdiction is lndia Significant judgements are involved in determining

the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to be paid or recovered for

unceftain tax positions

e) Fai r value measurements:-
When the fair value of the financial assets and ftnancial liabilities recorded in the Balance

Sheet cannot be rneasured based on the quoted prlces in the active markets, their fair value

is measurecl using the valuation techniques, includrng the discounted cash flow model, which

involve various judgements and assumptions.

2.3 Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Overall Considerations :-

The financial statement have been prepared using significant accounting policies and

measurement basis as summarised below:-

b) Current veisus non-cLIrrent classification:-
The company presents assets ancl liabilities in the balance sheet on current and non-current

classificatton.-

a) The asset/liability is expectecl to be realised/settled in normal operating cycle;

b) The asset is intended for sale or consumption;

i,) The asset/liability is helcl pr.inrarily for purpose of trading;

11) The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after reporttng

period;

o



Lensel Web $ervices Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

e) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after reporting date;

l) ln the case of a liability, there is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after reporting date;

All other assets and liabilities are classifred as non-current

c) Cash Flow Statement:-
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, wlrereby profit for the period is adjusted

for the effects of lhe transactions oI no-cash r:aturc erny deferrals or accruals past or future
operating cash receipts or payn-rents anci any iterns of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows The cash flows frorn operating, investing and financing
ar:tivities

d) Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:-

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition:-
Property Plant and Equipment are stated as cost less accumulated depreciation and
irnpairment, if any. Cost directly attributable to acquisrtion are capitalised until the property,
plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the management.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives):-
Ihe Company depreciates properly, plant and equiprnent on a pro-rata basis over their

estimated useful lives using the straight line rrrethod. lhe estimated useful lives of the assets
prescribed under the Schedurle ll of the Act, are as follo,,vs:

the Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and,

if expectations differ from previous estjrnates, the change is accounted for as a change in

accounting estimate on a prospective basis" Subsequent expenditures relating to property,

plant and equipnrent are capitafised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with these will flow and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and

maintenance costs are recognised in net profit in Statement of Profit and Loss when incurred.

The costs and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements

upon sale or upon retirement of the asset and resultant gains or losses recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:-
An item of property. plant and eqL.ripment and any significant part initially recognised is de-
recogniseci upon disposal or wlien no futrire ecorronric benefits arre expected frorn its use or

disposal Any gain or loss arising on de-recognitron of the asset (calcularted as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and [-oss, when the asset is de-recogntsed.

c



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: lJ72900W82001 PTC0930BB

Nqtes (otnr\nq qarto( ((nanc,(a( statements tor the year ended 31 March 2024

e) Taxation
Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss comprises the sum of the current

tax and deferred tax except the ones recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome or directly

in Equity.

Current lncome Tax
Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted

for the reporting period. Current lncome Tax relating to items recognised outside the

profit or loss rs recognised either in Compreirensive lncome or in Equity.

Current lnconre Tax for ihe current and prior periods is recognised at the amounts

expected to be pard to or received frorn the tax authorities, using the tax rates and the

tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

The Company off sets current tax assets and liabilities, where it has Iegally

enforceable right to set off the recognised anrounts and where it intends eitherto settle

on a net basis, orto realise the asset and settle the liability srmultaneously.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to

apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on the tax

rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the

reporling period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences between the

carrying amount of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the

correspondrng amounts used for taxation purposes (i e tax base).

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent possible that the taxable profit will be

available against which the ciedLrctible terrpoiary differences can be utilized

Entire deferred tax ?rsset to br: Lrtrlized /\ny redLrction is revr:rsed to the extent possible

that it becomes probable that sr:fficient taxarble profit will be available
Deferred tax relating to the items recognised or-rtside the Statement of Profit and Loss

is recognised either in other comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax assets

and Iiabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off the non-current

assets against non-current liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by

the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its non-current assets

and liabilities on a net basis.

iii) Miriimum Alternate Tax

IVinimum Alternate tax (lt4AT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future

economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future tax liability, is considered as an

asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax

It4A-l- Credits are in forrr of unused tax credits that are carried foruvard by the

Conrpany for a specified period of tirne Accordrngly IVAT Credit Entitlement has been

grouped with deferred tax assets (net) Correspondingly tt/A1' Credit Entitlement has

rred tax in Staternent of f:']rofit and Loss

i)

been grouped

q



Lerrsel Wr,:b $crvice$ Pri,r;rtc i-;mited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2A24

f) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:-
Provisions
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The expense relating to provision is presented ln the statement of profit and
loss Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose exrstence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or-non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that is not recognised because
it is probai:le that i:n outflow resoLrrces wrll be required to settle the obligation or it cannot be
nreasured with sufficient reliability firc-: Cornpany does not recognise a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the finatncial statements

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the
income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised.

Commitments
Commitments include the amount of the purchase order (net of advances) issued to the
parties for completion of assets Commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

g) Revenue Recognition
The Company derives revenue prtrnarily from Information Technology Services and Solutions
Revenue is recognised when conrpany transfers control ovLrr a product or a service to a
cr-rstomer,

Tirye and Ma_LeJial Csntract
It is recognised basr:d on time /effort spent and billed to clients

Maintenance Contract
It is recognised on a pro-data basis over the period when such services is rendered

lnterest lncome
lnterest lncome is recorded using Effective lnterest Rate (ElR) for all the instruments
measured dt arnofiised cost. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shofter period,

where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets or to the amortised
cost of financial liability.

Dividend lncome
Dividend lncorne is recoqniseci vvhen rigtrt tc ieceirre rs established

lt



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC0930BB

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

h) Employee Benefit ExPenses
1. Short Term EmPloYee Benefits

Short Term l-mployee Benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted

amount in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which related services are

rendered.

2. Defined Contribution Obligations:'
Gratuity (Un-funded): - The cost is determined using the projected unit credit method

with the actuarial valuation being carried at each balance sheet date by independent

actuary. The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is

determined by discountlng the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market

vields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms

approximating to the terms of related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying tl're ciiscount rate to the balance sheet of

the defrned beneflt oblrgi:tion lhis cost is calcttlated in ernployee benefit expettse tn

the Staterlent of Frroftt and Loss

Remeasurement gains or losses arisrng fron-r experience adjustment, demographic

adjustments ancl changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in

which they occur, dtrectly in Other Comprehensive Income. They are included in

retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligatlon resulting from plan

amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in Profit or Loss as past

service cost.

Earnings Per Share:-
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year

For the purpose r:f calculating rlilLrted earnings per sh;rre the net Profit or Loss for the year

attributable to the equrty shareholders and weighted average number of share outstandlng if

any are adjusted for the effects of all drlutive potential equity shares

i) Financial lnstruments:-
A financial'instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial asset of one entity and a

financral liability or equity instrument of another equity

Financial Assets
lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets

not recorded at falr value throLrgh value through profit or loss transaction costs that are

firrancial asset Trade tleceivables are initially measured

i)

attributable to the acq

1r



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC0930BB

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

at the transaction price. llegular way of p,irrchasc ancl saile of financial assets are accountecl
for at trade date.

Subsequent Measurement
For the purposes of subseqrlent measurement, financial assets are classified
categories.
o Amortised Cost
o Fair Value through Other Comprehensive lncome (FVTOCI)
. Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)

in three

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Measured at Amortised Cost A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held
within a business model whose objective rs achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flotvsand the contractual ternrs ol'1ire financial asset grve rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and rnterest (SPPI)on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measLrrement, such financial assets ai€i subsequently rleasured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (Ellt) nrethod

Measured at FVTOCI: A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assetsand the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstand ing.

Financtal assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well at each
reporting date at fair value. Farr value measuremerrt is recognised in Other Cornprehensive
lncome.

Measr.rred at E!'TP!. A financtal asset which is not classified in any of the above categories
are measured at FVTPL
Financial assets included wrthin the FVTPL caltog;ory arLr measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the staterrrent of profit and loss

De-recognition'Ihe Company derecognizes a financial asset oniy when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire. or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualrfies
for de-recognition under lnd AS 109.

lmpairment of financial assets
ln accordance with Ind AS '109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) modelforthe
measurement and recognition of impairrnent loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted average of the difference between all the contractual cash flows that are
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to
consider:

327511E
i;r
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Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

-All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets

-Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

Trade Receivables
ln respect of trade receivables. the Company applies ihe simplified approach of lnd AS 109,
whrch requires measurerxent of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial asset. 12 month ECL area portion of the lifetime ECL which result
from default events that are possible with 12 months from the reporting date, ECL are
measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined
by a range of outcomes, takrng into account the time value of money and other reasonable
information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecast of future
economic conditions.

Financial Assets
ln respect of other financial arssets, the Cornpany assesses if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increasecl sigrrrfrcantiy since inLtial recognition lf the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognitiorr, the Cornpany mcritsures the loss allowance at an amount
equal to 12- monih expected c;redit losses, else at an arnount equal to the lifetrrle expected
credrt losses.
While makirrg the assessment the Cornpany uses the change in the risk of a default occurring
over the expected life of the financial asset, To make the assessment Company compares the
risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort that is
indicative of significant increases rn credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes
that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if
the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Financial Liabilities
lnitial Recognition and Measurement
Financial liabilities are at initiallyrecognisedat fairvalue plus any transaction cost that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss which are rnitrally measured at fair value,

Subsequent Measurement:
For the purpose of subsequent measurenrent, financial Iiabilities are classified in following
categories: .
. Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)

. Amortised Cost

Measured at FVTPL: A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL. lt is classified as held for
trading or it is derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities as
at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense
is recognised in profit and loss.

I



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC0930BB

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Measured at Amortised; Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate trethod

Derecoqnition
The Company derecognizes a linancial liabiiity (or a parl of frnanctal Iiability) only when the
obligation specified in the contract discharged or cancelled or expires

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and Iiabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognrzed amounts and there is an
intentron to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

k) lmpairment of non- financial assets:-
At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have

suffered an impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to deterrnine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estintates

the recoverable arnount of the ci:sh generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where a reasonable and consistent basis o{ ailocation carr be identified corporate assets are

also allocated to the individual casir-generating irrrits, or otherwise they are allocated to the

srnallest group of cash generarting uniis forwirich a reasonerble ancl consistent allocation basis

can be identifred

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. ln assessing

value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-

tax discount that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated less that its

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit

and [-oss, unless the relevant asset at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss

is treated as a revaluation decrease.
Where an impairnrent loss subsequr:ntly revers;es, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash

generating unit) is increased to tirt-. revised estrnrate of its rccoverable anrount , but so that the

increased carrying amount clocs rrot excccd the carrying airottnt that would have been

deternrrned had no inrpairrrtent loss has bt en recognised intnrediately in tire Statement of

Profit and Loss unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the

reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation irtcrease.

l) Fair Value:-
Fair value rs the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liabillty in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

va[tation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company

takes in to account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants

would take those characteristics into account when pricrng the asset or liability at

nreasLrrement date. Fair value for measurenrent and or disclosure purpo

I



Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

financial statements is determined on such basis

ln addition, for financial reporling purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level 1 , 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurements in its entirety which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unad.lusttld) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date:

" Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 'l that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or inoirectly:
. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

m) Event after reporting date:-
Where the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions
that existed at the end of the reporting period the impact of such events adjusted within
the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size

or nature are only disclosed

n) Segment Reporting:-
Cperating Segments are repoiled in a rranner consrstent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating c1r-.cisron nraker (ClODl/) of the Company The CODiVi is

responsible for allocating resoLirces and assessing perforrrance of the operating
segments of the Company.
Operating segments are reported in a rranner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decrsion maker As per requirernent of lnd AS 108
'Segment Reporting'no disclosr-rres are required to be made since the Company's
activities consists of a single business segment.

-"t

lr
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Pa rtic u la rs
Amonised

Cost

i'air ValLie

Tota I
Through Profil

and Loss

Through Other
ec m preh ens ive

iircomo

As at 31 lMarclr 2024

lnvestment in Equity lnstumenl
Equily lnstrument$-Quoted

Equity nsirurnenis-Unquoled 3.00 3.00
TOIAL 3.00 .00

I i.NSt,I WF8 5I]RVICES PRIVI\TI tIM{TED

clN: Li,'29()0w82001.PIC09J088

Notes to fidan.iai statements ior the Year tnded 31st March 2024

4.1. lnve5ttrlents

{A amount I Rs. i-a.s un ess otherwlse stated)

--dt

Pa nic u la rs
Amodised

Cost

F air Value

TotalThrough Profit
and Loss

Through Other
Comprehensive

Income

As at 31 March 2023
lilvestrnerlt rn Equity lnsturnent
[:qL] ry nsriur.lrents-Quoted
il !lLr iy Islrr nrents-Unquoted 3.00 300

3.00 3.00

Pa rti(!i ia rs l'ace Value
No of 5hares Amount

3 t IVlarch ?024 I I t\,,larclr 2023 -ll [,]ar(h 7024 3:l Maich 2023

lnvestmerts in Iquity lnstruments {unquoted'fully paid up)

Measured at cgst
- Fiituraj Si'rares & Securlies L.td 10 3,300 3,3Q0 3.00 3.00

Agqr".eate a.nount of unituoLeC investments 3,30C 3Q0 3.0c

I

ar

TNTAI



31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Other Loans ( nterest Accrued There On)

Considered good

216.49

TOTAL )93.? I 2. /6.09

IITiSEL WTB SI.RVICES PRIVA'TE IIMITIr)
ClNr U72900W82001P] C093088
Notes to finaocial statements for the year tnded 31st March 2024

{A aftroi.t ln Rs. L aas !n r-ss otherw se stat.rdl

4,2.

5. Other no

Unsecured, considered goed
l) Capital Advances

ll) Other Advances

6.1, TrJcle Rcc0ivable (Currcnr)

Trade tteceivable as on 31st March,2024

1 r;do Rocrivable as on 31st Mlr(h, 707J

irnrtrauidts

6.2. Cash and cash equjvalents

Parti.u lars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
i) Balances w th

in current accounts
ll) Cash on hand

029
8.42 10,04

2S.91

6..1. []a.k Biiaoces otn.r ihdn (li) aboue

Pa rticula rs 31st March 2024 Slst March ?0?3
Fired Deposits 48 00

TOTAI, ,i8.011

Parti!ulars 3Ist March 2024 31st March 2023

I nteTelt dc(r ted on I u 060

TOTAI. 0.60

ftr(rlars 31st March 2024 t Mdr(h 2023

40,00

163 11

157,64

776 r1

20 3. r.1

31st March 2024
ll nsecuaed, Eood 0,80

TOTAI 0.80

Iarticu la rs

for the tlue date of payo)ents
Not yct

clu e

Lcss than 6

nlonths
6 olorrths

1 vcar
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 ycars Total

Undl5p!te.l lra.ic lleceivable
(i) Consldered Good 080 0.80
(ii) Do!btfu
Disput.d "f rade Recetvable
(i) Consldered Good

lll) Dorbtf!
Tota I 0.E0

L),8{J

lstan
Not yct

due

I ess thail ti

moilths
6 illontlls

I year
1'2 years 2-3 yed15 Morc than 3 ycars Tota i

Und:5iruted irade Receivable
(l) Conslde.ed Good 0 4l 0.4l
ii) Doubtful

l) sputed I rade Rece vable

(l) Consldered Good

{ii) Doubtfu

Total 0.43 0.43

|r

Particulars 31st Mar.h ?02q

443

0.4?

TOTAT

:t 3 3.81



rrent Tax Assets

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Acvance I ar 1 net of provls cns) 0.68

TOTAL 0,68

8, Other current assets

Pa rtiaula 
' 
s 31st March 2024 3lst March 2023

Unsecured, consldered good

i) Mininrum Alternate Tax Credit entitiement
ll) Other current assets

1.02

3.95

0,55

355
TOTAI 4.97 4.10

9. sha re

Pa rticulars 31st March 2024 lllst Marcir 2023

4uI!ORll!p:
10,000 Eq!ity Shares ( Previous yeari 10,000) af Rs.100 each 10 00 10 00

io I /\1, 10.00 10.00

l.i5-!lE!, $._q!SqlBla_&lal!-up laPlIAL
10,000 Equity Shares ( Previous year 10,000) of Rs,100 each 10 00 10 00

TOTAI 10.00 10.00

(A) Movenrent rn equrty share capital:

Particulars Number of shares Amount

Ealan(e at Ma.ch 31,2023
Vlo!.ticar !r!rlng tha /irar

10,000.00

Ealance at March 31st 2024 10,000.0r 10,00

(iJ) Detdils of sharcholdcrs holding more tlran 5% shares in the Cornpany

l'lim0 of thc sharehoider

As at 31.. 1.2.021 As at 31.03.2023

No. of
5hares

% holding No. of 5hares % holdini,j

Lee & Nee Sofrwares i Exports) l-ld. 10000 100 10000 100.00

(Ci a.Shares held by f/romotcrs as on N4arch 31,2024

Prornoter Name As at 31.03,2023 As at 31,03.2024

No. of
Shares

% holding No. of 5harrs % holdint

Lee & Nee Softwares ( Exports) Ltd.

Arpita Gupta

99C0

100

99.00

1,00

9900 99.00

1,00

(C) b.shares held by pronloters as on March 31,2023

Promoter Name

No. of
% holding No. of Shares % holding

Lee & t\ee Software5 ( t-xports) Ltd.

Arplta iiupta
9900

100

!9.00
100

9900

1.00

99.00

{D) Ternrs/RiBhts attached to equity shares

a)lire (i)ml)!ny has cr y one.l.55 of trl!lly 5ha.cs lraving par vaiur of Rs 100 eaah. iach slrare ho d.:r s eL gifi e ior one

vote per share he d

b) ntheevenrofliqirdatloncfthe Company,thehociersofequitysharesv/illbeentitedtoreceiveremalningassetsofthe
Company,afterdi5r.lbutlonolal preier.ntalarnounts,llnfy ihcdlstrillutlonwil beinpropoliontoihen!mbcrofcquity
:har es lrelci by the !hrre ro dcrs.

10.0ther
Particulars 3 ).t Marrh 2024 I l5t N4ar.h 2023

Reserves and surplus
(i) Securit es Premiunr Reserve

ii) Reto ned Earnings

iii)Other Comprehensive lncome

90.97

l4 84

0s1

90.97

( 13 31)

040

TO tAr 10i; J2 73.06

Pa rticulars llst March 2024 31\t Mar.h 2023

Opcn ng llalan.e

[,/lovemeni durng the vear

90.97 94.97

Closing balance 90.97 90.97

--6

(i) 5oc!r illos Pr{rniLrill llerervc

I



Pa rtiauln rs 2023

IProflt for the
Openl ng {

l1(c

Retained earn

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Opening balance

Profit for the year
0.40

0.11 0.40

ClosinB balancc 0.51 0.40

Particulars 31st March 2024 3lst March 2023

Non" Current
Un$ecured Loaos

inter Corporate Deposits from Related Partles 437 .L;8 556.06

TOTAL 43 7.68 556.06

*lnter Corporate Deposits from related parties are taken from llalding Co, Lee & Nee Sgftwares ( txports) Ltd. (Wholly Owned),

12, Provisions

Parti(il lars .11!t tulrrLir 2024 31st March 2023

Gratuity 3.53 303

TOT/\t 3.5J 3,03

13. Deferred Tax

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

0.82 1.10

TO TAt 0.82 1.10

Deierred Tar L abilit es

Deferred tax

b) I he gross rnovement in dcfcrred tax account for thc ycar endcd I t March 2024 and 31 Mar(h 2021

) Aclvances from customers

l) Statutory liabililles

I ) [mployee benef]ts payable

lv) other o/5 current liabll ti,"s

Pr 11icr la rs .ll.st l\4arch 2024 :l Iii N4ir(h 202:]

G ratuity 007 0,0E

IOIA] 0.07 0.08

-f

Pa rti.ular5 As at
11 Marrh 20?4

As at
31 Mar.h 2021

0.92 0.90

0.81
0.92 171

0,10 0,61

0.10

a) Major Components of Deferred Tax Liability/Assets
Deferred Tax Liability
Propdrty Plant & Equlpment
Post Employment Benefits
Gros€ Deferred Tax Iiabilities

(b) Dofcrrcd tax Assets{net)
Property Plant & Equipmert
Posl tmploymenl Beneflts

Gross 0eferred Tax Assets

Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 0.82 ].10

As at As at

(0 02)

0.19

0 91Gross Deferred Tax liabj ities
Gross Delerred Tax Assets

at the beginnlng of year

at the end of the

rre d

rred Tax 0.82 1.10

31st 2024 3lst March 2023

194

268

1,35

0.11

3.1).

30s

9.92 8,1),

!r



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE TIMITED

Cl N : - U 7290t) WIJ200 1 PTC09308B

Notes to financial statements for the Yaar f^nde:ii 3.lst fu]arr"lr 2024

16. Revenue fronr ronS

S

l-7. Other income

18. benefits

(Allamount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)

0.24 -_ 0.11

e

19 and amortization expense

20. Other expenses

E ecricity Charges

Repairs & Maintenance
Others

Rates & taxes

tlusiness Promotiorr txp.
Consultancy Charges

Cornmunication Exp

Telephone Exp.

Bank Charges & Corrtmlssion

Custorner SLrpport

Rr:rrtalClrarg,;es

C,: nrreya n r:e

T ravolling f.xp

Re lcrrai I r:r i).rirl

0.13

0.05

1,45

1.80

1.,57

0.05

1.43

6.40

0. sB

0.03

5, il0

0.60

Particulars Yea r ended
31 March 2024

Yea r errded

31 March 2023

47.1,6 48.40

TOTAL 47.16 48.40

Particulars Year ended

31 March 2024

Year ended

31 March 2023
Interest lncome;
lT Refund

Loa n

Fixed Deposits

Profit from Sale of lnvestments

0.09

26,18

:12.3 6

28.10

4.)9

TOTAL 6L.77 32,99

Particulars Year ended

3L March 2024

Year ended
3L March 2023

S; arics, wagcs an(.1 bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

39 63

0,14

0.64

1.38

37 80

3.11

0.54

0.87

TOTAL 4t.79 42.32

Particulars Year ended

3L March 2024

Year endpd

31. March 2023
Depreciation oI property, plant and equiprre n1 0.5,x 1 .02

TO'rAi. 0.54 r..02

Particulars
Yea r ended

31 March 2024

Year ended

31 March 2023

I

),)(j
2.60

1 .00

5,60

0.03

2.,34

2.t6
0.70



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N :-U72900W82001PTC093088

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2024

Printing & Stationery
Donation Paid

Facebook exp.

Office ma intena nce

Other Expenses

Professional fees

Audit Fees

7L.a. to auditor

22.I ax Expense

(A I anrount in Rs. Lacs unless otherwise stated)
1,16

1 ,50

1,60

0,t4

2..61

2.17

0.0s

).(t)
)./9
).5r
0.05

TOTAL 25.97 27.98

Particulars Year ended

31 March 2024

Year ended

31 March 2023

-StatutQry a uclit fee
(b) To others
-Certification a nd taxation matters

) To statutory auditors

0.05 0.05

TOTAL 0.05 0.05

Travelling Exp Year ended

31 March 2024

Ycar ended

31. March 2023

0.66

(0.32)

(0,01)

0.38

077
0.58

0.33 1.73

(0.04) (0.14)

(0.04) (0.14)

1? no

)6.00%,

B.70

0.37
(8.41)

(0 32)

(0.01)

0.33

-f

1.67

26,00%

0.43

0.11

0.58

L.78

I



LI:N5Et TVtS SER\,/ICT5 IRIVATI LIiVII I It)
CI N:-11 72900w82001 P rC0930BB

Notes to flnancial statenrcnts for thc Year t ndcd 3lst Nlarch 2024

(A anroL.rfl lf R!pees i,lLs, !Jtles! otherwlse stated)

23 Commitments and Contigents tiabilities
The Commitments and Contlngent Liabilitles during the year ls Nlt (PY is NIL)

24 Related Party Disclosure

lnformation on Related Party transactions as required by lnd AS-24 for the year ended 31 March 2024

(a) List Of Related Parties

Name of the Relat6d Party Re latio nshi p

Arplla Grpta
Vikash Kamani

Falarrr LIrowclhury

Di rector
Di rector
Dl rector

Rel of M

tlelated

Noter DuriIg tlre year ended no anlounts parties

25

26 t inanclai Risk Management

lhe Conrpany's operatlonal activlties expose to various financial risks i,e. market rlsk, credit risk aild risk of llquidity. The Company

realizes thal risks are inherent and integral aspect of any business, 'l'he prinrary focus is to foresee the unpredictabllity of finafclal
markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. This note explains the sources of the risk which the
entlty is exposed and horv the entity manages the risk and the related impact on the flnancial statements,

a. Market Risk

Ilarket Risk ls the risk of potentlal adverse change ln the Company's inconrc and t,re value of the net worth arising from the movement
I r ior cign crclra nte r atcs, intcrest rates or otiler nr arket prlces.The Company recognises tl)at the effectlve mafagement of rnarket r isk

l5 es5ef lral Io the [lal ntenance of strf] e earfings and preser\,,atior of shar ehoLder va ue. Tlle objectlve ol mar ket risl< nranagenrent to
rnanage ancl control nlarkct risk lvltlrif acacptable paranrelers, whlle oplin)ls ng tlte ovetrll returns.

b. lnterest rate risk
lnterest Iate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long-term debt
ob igations with floating interest rates.

The Company manages its intcrest rate risk by having a balanced tlort{olio of borrowings and equity.

-",.q

llJrnc 0f r.he Rclate(1 l,artv Re latio nsh i p

Lee & Nee Softwares {Exports) Ltd Holding Company

Bituraj Shares ar.rd Securities I td

Illturaj Shares and Securities

Enterprise over whlch key N{anagerial Personnel is able to excersle sigr.lificant influence

Enterprise over which key Managerial Personnel is able to excersie significant influence

Name oF Related Party Nature of I ransaction Year Ended March
37,2024

Year Ended March
3L,2023

Arpita GLrpla

Arpita Gupta

Farzana Chowdhury

Pr ofesslonal fecs

Reimburser]rent of Expenses

Remuneratlon

).4t)
I qq

6,98

2.40

3.00

6.48

Name of Related Party Nature of Balance
As at March

37,20?4
As at March

31,.2023
L cr & Ncc Soflwares (Exports) I td Bortowi ngs 4l /,68 556 06

lliturai Slrares and Securltles I td Recelvab es 3 6.97 36,97
RitufJl Sharcs ard Scc!r itles Recclvab cs 30.9.r. 40,9l.
l-airaf a Ch0wdirury frayables 0.56 0,5l

Particulars
Year tnded

Marclr 3:t,2024
Year etrded

i\4rrch 31,2023
Net profitable atlributable to equity shareholders

WeiBhted average number of equlty shares outstandinB durirrg the year

Earnings per share basic and diluted (ln INR)

Face Value of Equity Share

3 3.15

10,000

331.s0
100,00

'0.06

10.000

(0.60)

100.00

I



c. Price Risks

Price risk is ihe rlsks that th€ fair vaiue of a financlaJ instrunrent will fluctuate due to changes in the nrarket traded price. lt arises fronl
the financial assets such as investntent in equlty instruments such as bond , mutual funds etc, The Company is exposed lo price rlsk
malnly from investments carried at FVOCI which are valued usirrg quoted prices in actlve nrarkets .

d, Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a coLlnterparty fails to dischar8e its obligation to the Company, The Contpany's exposure to the credit risk ls

influenced mainly by cash and cash equlvalents, tradc receivables and financial assets nreasLrrecl at cost, The Cornpany continously
monitors Cefaults of custonrers and their counterparties and incorporates this informatlon into credit risk controls, Credit risk related to
cash and cash equivalents and bank deposlts is nranaged by only accepting highly r ated banks and diversifying bank deposits, Other
financial assets measured at amortised cost excludin6 deposits of rent. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by
monitorlng the recoverability of such anrounts continously, while at the same time internal control system in place to ensure the
amounts are within the defined limits,

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor declarlng bankruptcy or litigation decided
against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce
repayment. Recoveries made are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

(i) Trade Receivables:-
The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimates of incurred losses in respect of trade receivables .

The allowance account in respect of trade and other receivables is used to record impairment losses unless the Company is satisfied
that no recovery of the amount owing is possible. At that point, the financial asset is considered irrecoverabies and the amount charged
to the allowance account is'wriiten off against the carrylng amount of the lmpaired financial asset.

As the Company does not hold any collateral , the maximurlr expense to credit risk for each class of financiai instrument is the carrying
amount of that class of financial instrument presented on the statement of flnancial position. lmpajrment of trade receivables is based
on expected credit loss modei ( simplistic approach) depending upon the historical date, bresent financial conditions of custoners ancl

anticipated reSulatory changes. Company does not hold any collateral in respect of such receivables

(ii) Financial lnstruments and Cash Deposits:-

Credit risk related t0 cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying
bank deposits, 0ther financial assets measured at cost excluding deposits on rent, Credit risk related to these other financial assets is

managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously,.while at the sanre time internal control system in piace ensure
anlounts are within specified linrits,

liii) Credlt risk exposure :-

lhslis(lscorrtntontoa ilrvestotswlroirtvestinbonclsarrcldebtinstrumentsandltreferstoitsilualonwlt-oredparticular
bond/debentLrrelssuerisunafJletomaketlreexpectedprincipa paymentinterestratepayment,orboth.simlarly,alenderbearsthe
risl( that the borrower rlay default in the payment of contr actLral interest or principal on lts debt ob igation, or botlr. I he entity
colrtlnL"louily rlonltors defaults ofthe cLtstomers and other counterparties and incorporates thls lIformation into lts cre(lit risk control

--6
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Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088
Nores to financial statenrents for the Year Ended 31st Ma(ch 2024

(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

(e) Liquidity risk
LqudityrisktstherskthattheCompanywll faceinmeelng tsobl gationassocatedwthitsfinancial lablllties.TheCompany'sapproachtomanaging
iqulcl ty ls to ensLtre that li will have suffrc ent funds to meet ts iabi it es when dLle without ncurring unacceptable osses.

Ine Company rla ntaineci a calttlous liqu d ty strategy wrth posit ve cash balance through out the years ended 31 N4arch 2023 and 31 lvlarch 2022. Cash flow

from operattng actlv ties prov des funds to service the fiIancia lab lities on a day-to day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure

tlr{r :irii cieirt (lirid 1r to nreci ts ri'lb, rtics

I\/qlr{ty_p|qfir-q ollltqltc al llab lttles
The tab e Do ow artalyse the Cornpany s f nancia liab lit es f to ralevanl matutty based on lh-o r contractlral matur ties

As at f\4arch 31.2424 0-1 ve.ar 1'5 Vear >5 yoars Total
Borrowings
Other Current Liabilities

4 37.68 43t t)8

437.68 437.68

As at March 31,2023 0-l year 1 -5 vear >5 vears Total
Borrowings
Other Cur rent t..iabilitles

556.06 556 06

5s6.06 556.06

(f) Capital Management

to eqt iry share holdcrs of tlre Conrpany Tne primary oblect ve oi the cap tal managernent s to maximise shareholder va ue's.

Tlle Company manages its capita structure and makes adlustrnents in ight of changes ln econorn c condrtions and the requrrenrents of the financial

ss|e of naiw sllares

27 Segment Reponing
As per the requirments of IND AS-108, " Segment Reporting" , no disclosures are required lo be made since tlle Company activ ties consists of a single

trusiness sogrnent i.e, lnforn]ation & "l-echnology.

28 Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.

"€
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Lensel Web Services Private Limited
crN: u72900w82001 P r c093088

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infornrations for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All ar)rount iil Rupecs Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

29 {i)Fair Value l\4easurement
al ValUat of prirciples

The fair value of lhe financial assets and liabilities are defined as the price that wou d be received 10 sell an assel or paid to iransfer a liability in an orderly
transactions between market participants at the measuremenl date.

The value afd fa r value

c) Fair value flierarchy

This section exp alns the ludgements and estimates made in determining the fair vaiues of the financial rfstruments that are recognised and nreasured al

arTrodlsed cost and for which fair values are dlsclosed in the frnancial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used, rn

determiningthefarvaue theCompanyhasclassifieditsfrnancial instrumentsintothreelevelsprescribedundertheaccountingstandard,Anexplanation
of each level foliows underneath:

ieve 1:'Quotcdprices(unadjusted)inactrvemarketsforldenticalassetsandllabilites.

Level 2:-lfplrtsoiherthanquotedprcesincludedlnLeve thatareobservabefortheassetorllabi ity eitherdrectlyorindlrectly
t-eve 3: lnplts for asseis or Liab lit es that are not assoclaied of observable nrarket clate (!nollservab e inpLrt).

{ii) Ihe followinr, methods and assunrptions were usetl to estinratc thL. fair value:-

(b) The fair value of the loans from banks and financial liabilities as well as other non-currei'rt financial liabiltles is e$timatecl by discounting future casiElows
using the rates currently available for debt on simllar terms , credrt risk arrd rernaining n]aturities Their valuation requires rnanagnrent to use observable
inputs in the model , managemenl regularly assessses a range of reasonably possible for those significant unobservable inplts and determines the imapct
on the total fair value.

Particulars Note As at March 31 20?,1 As at March 31 2023

Financial assets

a) Measured at amortised cost
(i) Cash and Cash equivalents
(lrlBank Balances other than (i) above
(iiiTrade rece vab es

{r r) i oans
(ivl lnvesiireill n raluoted equily shares
iivr Olher []rnancrai Assels

b) Measurod at fair valLre through OCI
(i) invesirrenl n quoled equity shares
ii ) fvestrnent in unquoicd equ ty shares

c) Measured at fair valrre throu!lh PL

1il lnveslnrerri n rL.rlLrir i!rnd

Total Finailcial Assets

I:inancial Liabiiities
Ljoriu!!lralS
Total Financial Liab;lities

6.2

6.3
6.1

42
4.1

1T

8.7 1

48.00
0.80

300

29 97

043
276 A9

1nn

353.7 3 309.49

437.6 8

309 49

5 56.06

437.68 556.06
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Lensel Web Services Private L irrited
CIN: U72900\^/82001 PTC0930BB
Sunrrllary of sigrlilicart accountirg poiicius and otllcr cxpian.rtory iirfonilatioils loT lhc ycar cncled 31 ['l.irah 2024

iAll airoLillt in RrrPoos Lacs trflcss olher!,/tsc slated)

30 Post Retircrnent Flerrefit ObJigatio,l
As perActuarial Valuation as on 31 lvlarch 2024 and 31 March 2023 recogflisecl in the financial staternent in respect of Employee Benefits
Expense

irl S heet

Particular Year ended Year ended
31 l$arc.h 2023

Gratuity:
1l 'reseft Va ue oi Ob lqatlon 350 3.11
?\ Fair Va ue oi Plan Assets
3) (Surp us)/ Deficit 360 3.1 1

4i Efiecl of Assets Ce rno f anv
5) Net Assets / (LiabilitV) 360 311

in Statement of Profit & Loss & Other

Pafiicular Year ended
31 Marc.h 2024

Year ended
31 Mlerch rfi23

) Expenses recoctnized in the Statentent of Profit & Loss
1\ Curreni Service Cosl 441 445
2) lnlerest 0ost 023 422

Past Service Cost

Nct lilrpalrl oil Protit & loss (before tax)
Lr tj4

rled in ihc Other lncotrre

Particular Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 Merch 2023

urarurty:-
1l LJer ^e0 Be-e't ()5 oa' ). Ueq nr.iq o. Pe od 311
)\, CL[] ent Scrv co Cost 041 422
il lntgrest Cost 045
A Acluafral iGa nsl/i osses 015 054

ActLra llenelts FJaid

51 Ddinc'6ftnefir !6llqarion, Eid oTTerLE-

Particular Year ended
31 ltr4arch 2024

Year erded
31 lvlarch 2023

Financial Assumption
lJiscount liale 7 .254/a 7 .2.50/"

Salary Escalalion Rate 5 000/q 5 000/o

l\4ortalrly Rale 1AM ?^41?-.14 lAr\t 2012 14

Wilhdrawal rates based on aoo (per annum)
Up to 30 Years 3.00% 3 00%
3T to 44 Years 2.000/a 2 AAa/.
44 to 60 Years 1 00% 1.00%

Particular Year cndcd
31 N4arcir 2024

Year ended
J I tvtarcn lulJ

Def nec Befefri Obrqai cn 3.50 3.11

sensll vry anai,,,-s s d o f.rt charge compated w th the D.cvtoLts per od

Particular 31 tularclr 2024 31 [4:::]i 2023
Decrease lncrease Decrease lncrease

0rscornt Iiale i'l1-'l %) 13 00% 15 00% 16 00% 14 0001,

i% chanoe cofloaTod to base due lc sens tiv t\,1

Sa ary Growth Rale (-/+1 %) 15 00% 13 00% 14 00% 17 AAak

l0/" qLrqrge conpared lo base due to sens tiv ty)

Nole r Disclosure for both 31.03 2Q24 &31 03.202:l given on the basis of lnd AS-19

1) Actuarlai (galns)/ losses arlsing from chaIge in finafcta assu|nption ii 11 010
2.) Acluarial (gains)/ losses arising from chanqe in experisnce adjuslmenl
3) Actuarial (gains)/ losses arislng from change for Plan Llab Lities -0.25 0.44
4) Actuarial (ga ns)/ lossos arising lrom change n demographic ass!mptions

Net fxponse recocJnised in Othcr contprolteilsive lncotrte (llcfore tnx) -0.1 5 0,54
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(a)

Lensel Web Services Private Limited
CIN: U72900W82001 PTC093088

Summary of signiflcant accounting policies an<l other explanatory informations for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amount in Rupees Lacs, unless otherwise stated)

32 Other Additional Regulatory lnformation as per Schedule lll

Disclosrtrc trr relatlon to undrsclosr.d ncoTne r1-he ()onrpany have not i:try sLclr trarrsaction wir ch is not recorded in the books of

accountstfar: hasbeensr,trrenderecl ordisclosecl as ncoilrodr-lrngthcpcriodcnclirrg3lstl,/larch,2A24and alsofortheperiodending

31st l\ilarch 2023 ln the iax aslsessnrents under the lncome l-ax Act 196-1 (sr.rch as search or sLirvcy or any other relevant provisions

of thr.: inoonre I'ax Act 196'l ).

(b)
Relationship with Struck off Conrpanies . The Company do not have any transacttons wlth Company's struck off dr-rring the period

ending 31st lVlarch, 2024 and also for the period ending 31st lVIarch, 2023

Details of Benami Property held :The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
(c) against the Company during the period enciing 31st [,4arch, 2A24 and also for the period ending 31st lV]arch, 2023 for holding any

[Jenarni property.

(d) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Cornpanies (ROC) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction

wh cn s yer to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory per od, during the period ending 31st lVarch, 2024 and also for the period

ending 31st llarch, 2023

DutalLs ot Crypto CL.trrency or Virtual Crlrrency 1'lre Conrpany havc not tracle d or lrrvcstcd rn Crypto currency or VlrtLral Currency
(e/ tit,rrrlq lhc per oci entl ng 3'1 st fu4arch. '2t)24 ttt.lc):tlso for tllc period elrrJing 3'l si l!4arrjll 2023

Utrlrsalion of Borrowed Fund & Share PTentiLlrt'L

the like to or orr 0ehalf oi thr+ LJltinratt-' Bt'ncf ctartes.

Ltncierstanclrng (whether recorcjeci n writing or othenry Se) that the Company shall. (a) directly or indirectly lend or irrvest in other

persoirs or enttt es identified tn any ntanner whatsOever by or on behalf of tlre Funiiing Party (Ultimate Beneflc aries) or (b) provide arty

guarantee, secLrrity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate [3eneficiaries.

Financials have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for regrouped/ rearranged retrospectively, where necessary, to

oonfoTrr lo lhe current year's presentation.

As pqr our report of even date attacned Fcr and on i)ehalf of the tsoard of Directors of

(f)

For N l"{ Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accoitntants
Firm's Registration

Nitin nd Agrawal

Partner'
Nlembersh p NLrnrber. 129179

uD1li. e+lLctl:l1ryKg'rw lLt7f t

Place. Kolkata
Date: 23 I'lay,2a24

Lensel Web Services Private Limited
LenselWeb Services pvt Ltd.

+.$ht^-^gr.
Arprta tjupta
Director Dlrector
(DlN :02839878)

"$ff,\*#'u:
Director
(Dii(io3o61 122)
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